Gwent Wildlife Trust
Corrections and additions to the report of an Historical & Archaeological Investigation of thirteen G.W.T. reserves carried out between March and September 2005 by Bob Trett with assistance from Roger James. 

Any other correction or additions gratefully received by Bob Trett, 31 Goldcroft Common, Caerleon, NP18 1NG
· Introduction.  Note that the property deeds of the reserves have now been deposited with the Gwent Record Office.

· Acknowledgements should include Dr. Ray Howell

· Pentwyn Farm Appendix. The map reference for the Pentwyn Farm Well should be SO 52371 09334 (not SO 42371 09334)
· Brockwells Meadows page 1. should read Venta Silurum instead of Isca Silurum.
· Dan-y-Craig page 4. In reference to the pond Dr Martin Anthony suggests that little water would be required in the production of sulphuric acid. However it is clear that the pond did belong to the chemical works, and it was altered during this period.

· Kitty’s Orchard.  This report should read with references to Morston Cottage not Marston Cottage.  Margaret Howarth has said that The Reverend James Endell Tyler was responsible planting avenues of trees in the area, which led to it being called Llandenny Walks.  She also pointed out that the tree planting on the reserve was started by her late husband Eric, before the reserve was donated to the Trust.

· Margaret’s Wood page 6.  Harriet, mentioned on line 12, was Harriet Reynolds, the widow of John Reynolds.  An additional map showing the tithe numbering is missing in the original report.

· Prisk Wood.  Additional information on the Hudsons of Penallt has been provided by Phil Hudson, including a complete family tree. Details available from Bob Trett.
· Coed Meyric Moel.  On page 1.   Paragraph 5.  Henry IV instead of Henry VI   Paragraph 6  1792 and 1799 instead of 1892 and 1899.
